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The Hon. Arthur Melghen. M. P.

between these Provinces), the Maritime Prov­
inces shipped into Quebec and Ontario 406,532 
tons of carload traffic.

I have the original statement from 
which the enclosed were taken.

With regards, I am,

Yours faithfully,

P. S. I again call attention to the fact 
that neither the tonnage carried by the 
Canadian Pacific Railway nor that of all 
classes of traffic moving by water, is in­
cluded. notwithstanding this, it clearly 
indicates that the statements which have been 
made are, to say the least, misleading.
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